COURT OF APPEAL

FIFTH APPELLATE DISTRICT STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Oral Argument Questionnaire

Case No.: F064510

Case Title: Parker et al. v. State of California et al.

Month of Oral Argument: December

	4.3	T 11	•
LAMINIATA	THA	HAL	A RESIDENCE OF S
Complete	uic	1 01	www.

Date:_	10/23/18			
Attorneys: Name of attorney appearing:		George Waters		
Name	& designation of party	you represent:	Respondents, State of California, et al	
Pro per				
1	se one of the follow I WAIVE ORAL A ear at oral argument eve	RGUMENT I	N THIS CASE. I understand that I am waiving my right rty should request to argue.	
ANOT	HER PARTY REQU	ESTS ARGUN		
	ment is requested, I will st minutes for or		_ in person or telephonically.	
I will a	I REQUEST ORAI ppear: in person est minutes for or	ortelep		
4. Con	flict Date(s):			
(You ma	ny advise the Court of any c	ouflicts you have o	buring the month of December, however, the Court cannot angure	

(You may advise the Court of any conflicts you have during the month of December; however, the Court cannot ensure accommodation of those conflicts when preparing the oral argument calendar.)

- This document must be returned using the Court's Electronic Filing System (EFS), TrueFiling.
- Parties in pro per may continue to file paper copies with the Court.
- Instructions for setting up your telephonic appearance with CourtCall will be included with your notification of date and time for oral argument.

DECLARATION OF ELECTRONIC SERVICE AND SERVICE BY U.S. MAIL

Case Name: Sheriff Clay Parker, et al. v. State of California, et al. (Fees Appeal -

F064510)

No.: **F064510**

I declare:

I am employed in the Office of the Attorney General, which is the office of a member of the California State Bar, at which member's direction this service is made. I am 18 years of age or older and not a party to this matter. I am familiar with the business practice at the Office of the Attorney General for collecting and processing electronic and physical correspondence. In accordance with that practice, correspondence placed in the internal mail collection system at the Office of the Attorney General is deposited with the United States Postal Service with postage thereon fully prepaid that same day in the ordinary course of business. Correspondence that is submitted electronically is transmitted using the TrueFiling electronic filing system. Participants who are registered with TrueFiling will be served electronically. Participants in this case who are not registered with TrueFiling will receive hard copies of said correspondence through the mail via the United States Postal Service or a commercial carrier.

On October 23, 2018, I electronically served the attached ORAL ARGUMENT QUESTIONNAIRE by transmitting a true copy via this Court's TrueFiling system. Because one or more of the participants in this case have not registered with the Court's TrueFiling system or are unable to receive electronic correspondence, on October 23, 2018, I placed a true copy thereof enclosed in a sealed envelope in the internal mail collection system at the Office of the Attorney General at 1300 I Street, Suite 125, P.O. Box 944255, Sacramento, CA 94244-2550, addressed as follows:

Carl Dawson Michel Michel & Associates, PC 180 E Ocean Blvd., Suite 200 Long Beach, CA 90802

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California the foregoing is true and correct and that this declaration was executed on October 23, 2018, at Sacramento, California.

Tracie L. Campbell

Declarant

Signature

SA2017105238 13299907,docx